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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Lacey Fuell

DATE 8/13/2012 9:13:08 AM PDT
RE FW: l 503886272

COVER MESSAGE

From: info@legalzoom.com [info@legalzoom.com)]
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 10:59 AM

To: Lacey Fuell

Subject: l 503886272 .
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TRANSMITTAL LETTER

epartment of Statc
Division of Corporations

e, P.O.Box 6327 - ST T
Tallahassee, FL 32314 © - " s e h

SUBJECT: Casa de Alabanza Ministries, Inc.
(PROPOSED CORPORATE NAME - MUST INCLUDE SLUFFIX)

(3

Enclosed i5'an original and one(1) copy of the articles ofincorporation -and a check for :

s70.00 [I$73.75 [7%78.75 []$87.50

Filing Fee Filing Fee & Filing Fee Filing Fee,,
Certificate of & Certified Copy Certified Copy
Status ' & Certificate

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FROM: -acey Fuell, Legalzoom.com, Inc.
' o Name (Printed or typed)

. 100 W. Broadway, Suite 100
DR e . 'Addrﬂﬁs_

Glendale, CA'81210
City, State & Zip

800-773-0888
Daytime Telephone number

NOTE: Please provide-the original and one copy of the articles.
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To:

SECRETARY OF STAIE
BlVigION OF CORPORATIONS

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 12 AUG 13 PHI2: bk M12000202564.3
In Compliance with Chapter 617, F.S,, (Not for- Prof t).

ARTICLE I NAME:
The name of the corporation shall be:

Casa de Alabanza Ministries, inc.

ARTICLE I PRINCIPAL OFFICE
The principal place of business and mailing address of this corporation shall be;
4817 Young Rd, Crestview, Florida 32539

ARTICLE I PURPDSE

‘The-purpose for which the corporation is organized is:
Please see attached

ARTICLE IV MANNER OF ELECTION

----------- The manner in which the direclors are elected or appointed: o L
Tha.method by which the directors of the corporation ara elected or appointed will be stated in the bylaws. '

ARTICLE V___INTTIAL DIRECTORS AND/OR OFFICERS
List name(s), address(es) and specific title(s):

Oscar M, Santingo, Pres., Dir, 4817 Young Rd, Crastview, Florida. 32639
Kaitlyn Sanfiaga, Sec., Dir, 4817 Young Rd, Crestview, Florida 32539
Karen C. Sanliago, Tres...Dir. 4817 Young Rd, Crestview, Flarida. 32539

LE VI I&TLAL REGISTERED AGENT AND STREET ADPDRESS
'The pame and Florida sireet address of the rcglstcrcd agent.is::

_ United States Corparation Agents, Inc., _.‘!3302 Winding Oaks Bivd., Suite A, Tampa, FL 336812

ARTICLE VIIT INCORPORATOR
The name and address of the Incorporator is:

- Lacey Fuell, Legalzoom.com, Inc., 101 N, Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendaje, CA 91203 o

H AR R R TR A o e A o A A A A Ao A A A o ol o o b

Having been named as registered agent | to acceps service of process for the above stated corporation ai the place designoted
In this. cenyrmre, I am femiliar with-and accept the appoininens as registered qgent and agree to ac! in this capocify.

-

C& 5}‘{"/\(:%’7/‘"\_/3 | Y b AT

SngnaturefRegnstered ‘Agent Lfc’a) Fueh, Unfted States Corporation Agents, Inc. Date
e (D AL
Signafu reffncorpmr- tacay Fuell, gegaime.c{xn, nc. Date
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H12000202564.3
Attachment to
Articles of Incorporation of

Casa de Alabanza Mmlstrles, lnc.

Smd organization is organized exc.luswe]y for charitable, religious, cducauona.l and '
~scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations.
‘that quahﬁ/ as exempt organizations under the section 501 {c) (3).of the Internal Revenue
:Code, or correspondmg section of'any future federal tax code, The: bI.ISlI‘lf:bS actmty for Sald
: -~-_0rgamzatmn 13 as. follows To serye pcop!e with Chnsnan s::mces ' v

No part of the net earnings of this organization shall inure to the bcneﬁl of or be
distributable to, its. members, trusteés, officers, or.other private persons, except that the
organization shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation-for services
rendered and to make-payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes:set forth.in:
th&purpose clause hereof: No substantial part.of the activities of this organization shall be the
carrying:on propaganda, or otherwise artempting fo influence legislation, and this.
organization shall-not paiticipate in, or intérvene.in (including the publishing or distribution
of stateménts), any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this document, the corporation shall not carry.on any

other-activities not. permitted to be carried on.(a) ‘by:an organization exempt from federal
income tax under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code; of corresponding séction
of anyfuture federal 1ax code, or (b).by.an orgarization, contributions to which are

. deductible under section 170(c) (2) of the Intemal Revcrmc Code, or the correspnndmg
“section of any future federal tax code, e

Upon the dissolution of this corporat:on, assets remaining shall be distributed for one
or.more exempt purposes within:the meaning of Section 501(c) (3) of the Tniemal Revenue
Code, or corresponding section of any. future. federnl 1ax code, or shall be distributed to the
federal government, or {0 a state or {ocal government, for a public purpose. Any’ such assets
not disposed of shall be-disposed by the Court of Common Pleas of the. county in which the'
principal-office of the organization'is then located, exclusively forsuch purpdases or-to such
organization or-organizations, as-said Court:shatl determmc which are-organized-and

" operated exclusively for such purposes.
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